Knighton
Community
Meeting

DATE: Tuesday, 22 November 2016

TIME: 6:30 pm

PLACE: Overdale Junior School, Eastcourt
Road, Knighton, Leicester, LE2 3YA

YOUR community. YOUR voice.
Your Ward Councillors are:
Councillor Ross Grant

Councillor Inderjit Gugnani
Councillor Dr Lynn Moore



Conduct Guidance

The behaviour of people at ward community meetings is important to the success of
the meeting. Everyone attending today’s meeting is kindly asked to comply with the
following arrangements:

* Respect the views of others

+ Keep to the Agenda

* One person speaks at a time

* Keep disruption to the minimum (mobile phones on silent) and no side
discussions

If anyone does not comply with the guidance, they may be warned that they may be
asked to leave the meeting.

Making Meetings Accessible to All

Access — Meetings are held in a variety of community venues. We will only hold
meetings in venues where there is suitable access for wheelchairs. If you have any
concerns about accessing a venue by wheelchair, please contact the Democratic
Support Officer on the number given below. If you feel you may not be able to hear
what’s being discussed at a meeting please contact the Democratic Support Officer
on the number below.

Braille / Audio tape / Translation
If you require this please contact the Democratic Support Officer (production times
will depend upon equipment/facility availability).

Social Media - The Council is committed to transparency and supports efforts to
record and share reports of proceedings of public meetings through a variety of
means, including social media. If you wish to film proceedings at a meeting please
let us know as far in advance as you can so that it can be considered by the Chair of
the meeting who has the responsibility to ensure that the key principles set out below
are adhered to at the meeting.

Key Principles. In recording or reporting on proceedings you are asked:
v’ to respect the right of others to view and hear debates without interruption;
v’ to ensure that the sound on any device is fully muted ;
v where filming, to only focus on those people actively participating in the
meeting;
v" where filming, to (via the Chair of the meeting) ensure that those present are
aware that they may be filmed and respect any requests to not be filmed.




INTRODUCTIONS

The Chair will introduce those present and make any necessary
announcements.

The Chair and any other Councillors who are present will make any
declarations as required by the Councillors’ Code of Conduct.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

ACTION LOG

Attached for information and discussion.

CITY WARDEN

The City Warden will give an update on issues in Knighton Ward.

POLICE UPDATE

Officers from Leicestershire Police will be at the meeting to provide an update
on police issues in Knighton Ward.

WARD COMMUNITY BUDGET

Councillors are reminded that under the Council’s Code of Conduct they
should declare any interest they may have in budget applications

a) An update will be given on the Ward Community budget; and

b) A list of grant applications submitted for consideration at this meeting is
attached.

ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS

KNIGHTON WARD FLOOD UPDATE & COMMUNITY
FLOOD PLAN

Update from the last meeting on actions undertaken. The Flood Defense Team
will be present, and will be seeking input in the Knighton Ward Community
Flood Plan.



For further information, please contact

Angela Martin (Community Engagement Officer)
Phone Number: 0116 454 6571
Email: Angela.Martin@leicester.gov.uk

or

Angie Smith (Democratic Support Officer)
Phone Number: 0116 454 6354

Email Address: Angie.Smith@leicester.gov.uk
Or

www.leicester.gov.uk/communitymeetings



http://www.leicester.gov.uk/communitymeetings

Appendix A

KNIGHTON COMMUNITY MEETING

TUESDAY, 6 SEPTEMBER 2016

9th Leicester Scout Group, 58 Stoughton Road, Leicester, LE2 2EF

Present:
Councillor Grant
Councillor Gugnani

Councillor Dr Moore (Chair)

In Attendance:

Sir Peter Soulsby, City Mayor

NO

ITEM

ACTION REQUESTED AT MEETING

29.

INTRODUCTIONS

Councillor Moore, Chair for the meeting, welcomed
everyone and led the introductions.

30.

APOLOGIES FOR
ABSENCE

Received from Chris Bramley-Brown (City Warden —
not invited), and Peter Carr and John Jones
(Residents).

31.

ACTION LOG

The Action Log from the meeting held on 1 March
2016 was received and noted.

The Chair announced the agenda for the meeting
would be taken out of order.

32.

KNIGHTON FUN
DAY - FUTURE
PLANNING

All to note:

e The Leicester Mercury news article (9/8/2016) on
Knighton Fun Day was reported as being
inaccurate. Friends of Knighton Park, as fund
holders, stated the doubt over the future of the fun
day was not due to funding.

e Council staffing cuts had seen the removal of
officer support for the event.

¢ Residents were concerned there was no lead
officer to organise the fun day. They stressed
volunteers did not have the capacity to organise
such a large event.

e Councillors to meet with Friends of Knighton Park
to discuss a way forward, prior to meeting with
parks officers in November 2016.

e Councillors assured residents they would work
hard to find a solution to keep the event.

33.

KNIGHTON FORUM

Simon Bennett, Chair, Knighton Neighbourhood




- FEEDBACK &
UPDATE

Forum, provided an update.

All to note:

Following a consultation exercise, the designated
area was agreed by Leicester City Council.

A second application for funding had been
submitted to Locality, the national network for
community led organisations. The Forum would
look at setting up a Community Interest Company
in Knighton to hold the money. Ward funding
would also be sought.

The next meeting would be on Tuesday 20%
September 2016, 7.45pm, Knighton Parish
Centre, to discuss:

How the Neighbourhood Plan fitted with the
Council’s Local Plan.

The vision for the Knighton Neighbourhood Plan.
Publicity for the meeting had been circulated.

A working group would be set up — first meeting
expected October 2016.

Consultants to be commissioned to analyse data
for Knighton to compare with the Local Plan and
other cities.

An event to be organised to allow residents to
engage with the consultants.

34.

KNIGHTON WARD -
FLOODING ISSUES

Martin Fletcher, Head of Highways, delivered a
presentation on Hol Brook and flooding issues in the
area (attached for information).

All to note:

The weather conditions on 14 June 2016were a
one-in-75 year storm event;

Water from Oadby filtered down to Carisbrooke;
Hol Brook arose from the botanical gardens at the
University, and received high volumes from
highway run off;

There was a complicated mixture of sewers and
watercourse going into a tight restriction on
Carisbrooke Road, with more water coming in
than going out;

The source of water, and ways of managing its
pathway (for example, diversion) would be looked
at. Options would be appraised for feasibility;
Property level protection was a last resort. Flash
flooding required the owners of the property to be
available to deploy flood defences;




Agreement had been reached with Severn Trent
to work as a joint task group;
Severn Trent also had statutory responsibilities,
though they were able to analyse issues better to
find a solution;
The long term aim was trying to improve the
drainage systems, and manage water at source;
Knighton Park had four reservoirs storing flood
water. Any scheme that would increase the water
levels at Saffron Brook, the Environment Agency
would need to be involved;
The City Council sought to maintain the
watercourses, and informed the Environment
Agency of any issues;
Brook ownership — some owned by the city
council, some by landowners;
Residents who needed to report issues could
contact the Ward Councillors for assistance or use
the Love Leicester App;
Planning took into account flooding issues. There
were control measures for run off in new
developments;
Responsibility:

o Drains on the side of road and

connection to sewers - Highways.

o The Sewers — Severn Trent

o Culverts — City Council

o Brook — Environment Agency
If a watercourse collapsed it was the responsibility
of the landowner to repair;
It was acknowledged there were no obvious
solutions. Residents affected by flooding
requested short term options to be introduced.
Ward Councillors noted that in 2012, £1,500 Ward
Funding had been allocated to be used to assist
with short term measures, for example, sand
bags. Further funding could be given, and in
addition city council money would also be used to
assist with preventative measures.

ACTION:

The Head of Highways to be invited to the next
Knighton Community meeting to provide an
update.

Previously allocated £1,500 Ward Funding to be
used to assist with short term measures.

35.

CITY WARDEN

The City Warden was asked not to attend due to a
late agenda change. A full update will be given at the




next meeting.

LOCAL POLICE The Police were asked not to attend due to a late
UPDATE agenda change. A full update will be given at the next
meeting.

WARD COMMUNITY | Outcomes from the Knighton Ward Funding Budget,

BUDGET 1st and 2"d round of applications, is attached for
information.

ANY URGENT e Residents asked if there had been any

BUSINESS applications for Free Schools in Leicester.

Councillors responded that they were not aware of
any applications, but would make enquiries.

ACTION:
The Chair would feedback information at the next
Knighton Community Meeting.

e The meeting was informed of an appeal by the
Deputy City Mayor for residents to sign the petition
to protect Children’s Cardiac Heart Services at
Glenfield Hospital.

e Residents were disappointed there was no
representation from the police at the meeting.
They believed some areas of Knighton had seen
an increase in crime, with cars being particularly
targeted.

CLOSE OF The meeting closed at 8.14pm.
MEETING




Minute Item 34.

Hol Brook

Overall context & background

* Ordinary watercourse
* Highly urbanised catchment
* Uncertainty over upstream drainage detail

* Culverted lengths receiving surface water runoff from
roads and other impermeable areas over a large area

* Relatively steep catchment

* Quick response to rainfall

* Historic flooding upstream — A6 & Meadowcourt Rd

* Flooding more recently downstream — Carisbrooke Rd

&

Leicester
City Council 1

; i —LJ % .%*_‘LIQ‘HHJJ'

Estimated catchment

Lot
I

Leicester

City Council 2




Hol Brook

Upstream — Oadby to City boundary

“ I osm (Deep)

Finl—0 il | Qs

Hol Brook

Downstream - City Boundary to Saffron Brook
T T e S T e _ el
odelle d Dapths N = \; J. B\
[ 0.1-0.3m (Shalow) . \ W ,
T R

20/09/16



Hol Brook

Culvert running full bore

Leicester
City Council 5

Leicester

City Council 6

20/09/16



Hol Brook

Approach to managing rainfall run-off:

* Source

e Pathway

* Receptor

Securing funding:

e Options appraisal

» Affordability tests (cost / benefit analysis)

Leicester
City Council 7

Hol Brook flooding options
EX|st|ng optlons cpnsidered

D\ TVINGESARE om0 Gy o, T3/ 4 LT Tl

. * Increase pond
TS dditional S i g storage
Create additional | ir/i .
torage % Repalr/| improve . _piscounted
3 culvert -8

Property level
protection

Leicester

City Council 8

20/09/16



Hol Brook flooding options

Proposals based on predicted flooding

Removal of flow 50
restriction

Potential

Bifurcation

<— Potential sewer
diversion route

; -‘l,umllllﬂnl | ‘“

T

Hol Brook flooding options

wConstruct surface wate

20/09/16



Hol Brook

Where do we go from here?

* Range of measures being considered to
reduce risk — you can never eliminate risk

* Working closely with Severn Trent Water,
Environment Agency & County Council

* Local Levy funding agreed in principal to
support detailed sewer system analysis for
potential enhancements

* Upstream storage would need to be linked to
A6 culvert improvements ®
ot

Leicester
City Council

Hol Brook

Short term options

* Community flood wardens

Community flood plan

Flashing flood warning signs

Local sandbag & sign store

Property level protection by individual
property owner

O
55)

Leicester
City Council

20/09/16



Hol Brook

Medium term options

e Trash screen on upstream pipe entry
Carisbrooke Road

* Provide flood route across Carisbrooke Road

* Maintenance activities in community flood
plan

* Property level protection as part of a scheme

<X

Leicester
City Council

Hol Brook

Long term options

* Oadby / London Road A6 culvert
improvements

e Upstream storage

* Sewer system enhancements Knighton Church
Rd & Carisbrooke Rd to divert flows

* Upsize culvert - Carisbrooke Road/ Arreton

Close
O,
e

Leicester
City Council

20/09/16






Knighton Ward Funding Budget — First Third — May 315t Close Date / 2016

Project Name: Event: Amount Supported /Not Amount Comments:
Requested: Supported: Awarded:
27 Third — Funding Applications
Fast Knighton Knighton Neighbourhood | £496 Fully Supported. £496.00 Applicants to be
Track. Neighbourhood — Developing a informed.
Forum. Neighbourhood Plan /
next stage of activity for
Knighton Neighbourhood
Forum.
Application | F U Media — To organise a street £5,469.00 total To be Considered
Over £500 | Stoneygate Christmas | market for the Application. 2nd 3rd funding
to be Market 2016. Stoneygate shops. £500 — round.
considered Stoneygate
after 31st £4,969.00
Sept. 16. Knighton.
1st Third Funding Applications Outcomes.
63" Leicester Scout Purchase of Gala Tent, £2,000 Part Supported. £1,000
Group. wash & toilet tents and
other camping
equipment.
Mike Burnage. Replacement of £1,290 Not Supported.
entrance gates to the
church Land Gardens,
Knighton.
The Clarendon To launch a printed £1,266 total — Not Supported.

Chronicle Magazine.

community newspaper
for Knighton, Stoneygate
and Clarendon Park
residents.

£800 Knighton
Ward.

/€ Wa]| SINUIN



Online.

Community Forum.

website or unified
independent
online presence
within Clarendon
Park community.

Michelle Dhillon. Music journalism £2,545.00 Joint Application
workshops for 11-19 App. Castle. Withdrawn.
year old — after school £1,273 per ward.
group.

Clarendon Park Clarendon Park Online Community based | Not Supported.

Opening Balance £18,000
Spend Period One — first 3rd £1,000.
Spend Period Two — second 3™ £496.00
Overall Remaining Balance = £ £16,504.




	Agenda
	3 ACTION LOG
	Minutes
	34 KNIGHTON WARD - FLOODING ISSUES
	37 WARD COMMUNITY BUDGET


